Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY SUB-
COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Tuesday

7.00 pm 1 December 2020

Virtual Meeting

Members 6: Quorum 3

COUNCILLORS:

Carole Beth Darren Wise
Maggie Themistocli (Chairman) Nic Dodin
Michael Deon Burton (Vice-Chair) Dilip Patel

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons 01708 432430
richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk




Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

¢ filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.

What is Overview & Scrutiny?

Each local authority is required by law to establish an overview and scrutiny function to
support and scrutinise the Council’s executive arrangements. Each overview and scrutiny sub-
committee has its own remit as set out in the terms of reference but they each meet to
consider issues of local importance.

The sub-committees have a number of key roles:

1. Providing a critical friend challenge to policy and decision makers.
2. Driving improvement in public services.
3. Holding key local partners to account.

4. Enabling the voice and concerns to the public.

The sub-committees consider issues by receiving information from, and questioning, Cabinet
Members, officers and external partners to develop an understanding of proposals, policy and
practices. They can then develop recommendations that they believe will improve
performance, or as a response to public consultations. These are considered by the Overview
and Scrutiny Board and if approved, submitted for a response to Council, Cabinet and other
relevant bodies.



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

Sub-Committees will often establish Topic Groups to examine specific areas in much greater
detail. These groups consist of a number of Members and the review period can last for
anything from a few weeks to a year or more to allow the Members to comprehensively
examine an issue through interviewing expert witnesses, conducting research or undertaking
site visits. Once the topic group has finished its work it will send a report to the Sub-Committee
that created it and will often suggest recommendations for the Overview and Scrutiny Board to
pass to the Council’s Executive.

Terms of Reference

The areas scrutinised by the Committee are:

Environment

Transport
Environmental Strategy
Community Safety
Streetcare

Parking

Social Inclusion
Councillor Call for Action



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
s}
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c \/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) — received.
3 DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Members are invited to disclose any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interests in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8
September 2020 and authorise the Chairman to sign them.

5 CRM - GARDEN GREEN WASTE DISCOVERY- SHOW & TELL (Pages 9 - 18)
Report attached,

6 QUARTER 2 3030/21 - PERFORMANCE INFORMATION (Pages 19 - 34)
Report and presentation attached.

7 AIR QUALITY - ACTION PLAN (Pages 35 - 44)
Report attached.

8 UPDATE ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND CLIMATE CHANGE REVIEW
(Pages 45 - 68)

Covering report and report attached.
9 WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21
Sub-Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this

Sub-Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future
meeting.

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020




Agenda Item 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE
VIRTUAL MEETING
8 September 2020 (7.00 - 9.00 pm)
Present:

Councillors Carole Beth, Matt Sutton, Maggie Themistocli (Chairman),
Michael Deon Burton (Vice-Chair), Darren Wise and Nic Dodin

The Chairman explained the Sub-Committee’s protocol during the Covid-19
pandemic

Unless otherwise indicated all decisions were agreed unanimously.

15 MINUTES
The minutes of the meeting held on 12 February 2020 were agreed as a
correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a later date.

16 COVID - 19 UPDATE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
The presentation before members detailed the impact the Covid-19
pandemic had required Environmental Services to change its level of
service.
Business Continuity plans had been enacted across services. From late
March, all office based staff were told to work from home. Some staff were
moved to support other work areas within the Council
A percentage of staff were ‘unable’ to work which reduced service levels
and stopped some services and the council had to make use of agency staff

in some areas.

There had been a loss of income across the service but it had been mainly
Parking that had been affected..

There had also been a loss of external funding, mainly from Transport for
London (TfL).

Change of patterns of work had taken place to allow staff to social distance.

Page 1



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-
Committee, 8 September 2020

With regards to Highways and Transport TfL funding was now only available
for schemes supporting safe cycling and walking. Consultation on small
highways schemes had re-started.

Regarding parking the decision was made to make parking free in Council-
owned car parks, CPZ’'s and on-street. There had been limited enforcement
mainly for dangerous parking and yellow lines. Some enforcement officers
had been moved to support other work. The loss of income was estimated
to be (E3.5M over period).

The current situation was that enforcement of CPZ’s were reintroduced on
13 July. Charging for car parks and on-street was reintroduced with
enforcement from 3August. There had been the Introduction of the new
Ringo App for payment. 1hr free parking had been Introduced on-street &
20% discount with Ringo in car parks to support high streets. ‘Havering
Hero’ permits were introduced to support key workers.

The immediate impact on waste and recycling had seen Serco experience
an initial 30% loss of staff; and there had been a reliance on agency staff.
Waste and recycling services were maintained on weekly collections.
Garden waste and bulky waste collections ceased on 26 March in line with
the Business Continuity Plan. There had been a significant increase in
tonnages collected (42% following May Bank Holiday weekend) Gerpins
Lane refuse and recycling centre had been closed by ELWA/Renewi.

With regards to the current situation regarding waste and recycling. Serco
staffing levels were back to normal; crews were working in ‘bubbles’. Waste
& recycling tonnages reduced but remained high (10% extra). Serco were
now deploying more staff Garden waste collections had been reinstated 13
April. Bulky waste collections were reinstated 1 June; with free collections
for NHS shielding customers Gerpins Lane had reopened on 11 May, new
arrangements were in place with less vehicles allowed on site and initially
with traffic management in place.

The initial impact on estate cleansing services had been the Immediate loss
of staffing (18%). New working arrangements were put in place to ensure
staff safety including provision of PPE and a reduction of staff numbers in
vehicles. There had also been a reduced amount of cleansing inside blocks.

Currently staff levels were back to normal. Services were still working with
reduced staffing in vehicles and there was still reduced levels of cleansing in
blocks.

With regards to street cleansing there had been an Immediate loss of
staffing (22%). New working arrangements had been introduced to ensure
staff safety including the introduction of PPE & reduction of staff numbers in
vehicles. There had also been staggered staff start times to allow social
distancing in depots.

Page 2



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-

Committee, 8 September 2020

17

At present staffing levels were back to normal and 10 day sweeps were in
place. Staggered staff start times were still in place to allow social distancing
in depots.

In respect of grounds maintenance and parks the initial impact had meant
all parks/open spaces & car parks remained open. There had been a
significant increase in daily use of parks and open spaces. There had been
an initial loss of Grounds Maintenance staffing; with the remaining team
used to cover problems elsewhere, mainly street cleansing and the
Cemetery Service. There had been reduced levels of maintenance in parks
but additional emptying of bins. There had been a closure of parks facilities
— sports pitches, play areas, MUGA's, etc and no events had taken place.
There had been additional patrolling in parks to address safety issues.
Some depots had closed and there were staggered start times for staff.

Going forward, use of parks and open spaces remained high but had
reduced. Normal maintenance routines were now in place. All depots had
re-opened but staff remained on staggered start times. All parks facilities
had now reopened and limited events and sports were allowed.

In response to a question relating to the use of pay and display machines,
officers confirmed the pay and display machines were still being used but
due to Covid and the touching of surfaces, cashless payments had
increased significantly and the increase could also due to Ringo app
payment method being easy to understand and operate.

The Sub-Committee wished to place on record their thanks to staff who had
continued to provide a good service to residents of the borough during
testing times.

The Sub-Committee noted the contents of the presentation.

QUARTER 1 2020/21 PERFORMANCE REPORT

The report and presentation before members set out the Quarter 1
performance relevant to the remit of the Sub-Committee.

Due to COVID-19, performance was not reported according to the original
reporting schedule in order to prioritise service delivery. Performance for
Quarter 4 2019/20 would be reported with Quarter 1 2020/21 to provide the
opportunity to understand performance in this period.

Members noted that though service delivery was returning to business as
usual, there would still be an impact on performance due to COVID-19.

Five Performance Indicators have previously been selected to be monitored
by the Sub-Committee:

Page 3



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-
Committee, 8 September 2020

* Improve air quality in the borough by reducing the level of
NO2

* HMO licenses issued

*  HMOs enforced against

» Total Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) issued in month

* Response rate for PCN Challenges and Representations

In relation to air quality the data showed a dramatic decrease in NO2 levels
across the borough with significant drops in areas of concern (i.e. normally
with readings markedly above the annual objective 40ug/m3). Though this
showed an average NO2 reading over the three month period rather than
quarterly breakdown.

The anti-idling campaign had been slowed down because of the changes in
the preferences and the behaviours of people because of the Covid virus.
However, leaders of the campaign were offering educating training courses
to fleet drivers. The Council’'s own fleet drivers had been receiving similar
training by the Council.

The School Streets project was going ahead, as the Council had received
funding for 18 schools in 13 locations. The project was currently at the
consultation stage. Upon completion, roads school areas would be
temporally closed when pupils were going to and leaving from schools.

In relation to HMOs during Quarter 4, the number of licences issued
increased as Licensing Officers were concentrating on processing
applications ahead of implementation of new software which went live on 1
June 2020. There was also an increased number of applications received
during this period. Covid-19 had not yet adversely affected the number of
new applications received.

The number of enforcement operations was reduced from January 2020
and ceased from the end of March due to Covid-19. As a result no
enforcement action in the form of Fixed Penalty Notices (FPN) had been
taken for unlicensed HMOs. However the team had been concentrating their
efforts on desktop conditional audits for licensed premises with financial
penalties being issued where landlords have failed to comply; i.e. licence
conditions have been breached. this has enabled us to maintain a steady
flow of FPN cases.

In relation to Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) Quarter 4 performance for
total PCNs issued in a month was 22,541, similar to Quarter 3 2019/20
performance (23,538). During this period, there continued to be poor
compliance levels in Moving Traffic Contraventions (MTC).

Quarter 4 performance for response rate for PCN challenges and

representations improved from the previous quarter, with performance six
days below target.

Page 4



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-

Committee, 8 September 2020

18

Quarter 1 performance for total PCNs issued in a month dropped
significantly due to parking restrictions reduced during Covid-19 lockdown,
therefore issuance decreased.

Performance in Quarter 1 dramatically improved for response rate for PCN
challenges and representations. Due to Covid-19 lockdown, there was less
parking enforcement activity and a reduction in PCN issue, This meant
officers were able to concentrate on reducing backlog and improve on
response times.

Parking restrictions were re-introduced in August (Quarter 2) and therefore it
was expected to see an increase in the number of PCNs issued.

In response to a question relating to the anti idling campaign, officers
confirmed that the Council’s fleet did not have devices to control idling and
that it was a case of educating drivers.

In relation to the forthcoming year’s performance indicators, the Chairman
asked Members to email in their suggestions.

The Sub-Committee noted the report and presentation.

EAST LONDON JOINT RECYCLING AND WASTE STRATEGY AIMS
AND OBJECTIVES - FORMAL ADOPTION BY CONSTITUENT
COUNCILS

The report before Members provided an overview of the rationale for
developing a new East London Joint Resources and Waste Strategy
(ELIRWS) that will set out how waste and recycling services in Barking and
Dagenham, Havering, Newham and Redbridge would be developed leading
up to and beyond the end of the existing waste disposal contract in 2027.

The East London Waste Authority had formally approved a set of Aims and
Objectives for the joint strategy, and these were now being brought to
Cabinet and the Cabinets in the other three Constituent Councils for
consideration, to confirm that all five Partner Authorities were in accord.
The draft aims and objectives set out what it is the partners aimed to
achieve together and provide a frame work within which the Partners can
broadly seek to determine such factors as:

-What East London’s waste was going to look like in the future;

-How much of it there will be;

-How much that can be reduced by;

-How much could be diverted for reuse;

-How much could be collected for recycling in a condition that meets
market needs, and;

-What treatment solutions would be used to deal with what was left
over.

Page 5



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-

Committee, 8 September 2020

19

In response to a question relating to how ELWA would engage with
residents and community groups etc, officers replied that once the
document was in its final form then full public consultations would take
place.

The Sub-Committee noted the report

COUNCILLOR CALL FOR ACTION - ENFORCEMENT OF WEIGHT LIMIT
ZONE - RAINHAM VILLAGE

In accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Committee Procedure Rule 9, a
Councillor Call for Action was received from Councillor Durant on 10 August
2020.

The report before Members detailed a proposal following a request from
Ward Councillors to consider an appropriate solution to the high volume of
complaints being received regarding the speed and frequency of Heavy
Goods Vehicles (HGV’s) travelling through Rainham Village (Upminster
Road South and Wennington Road.) It is understood the majority of these
nuisance vehicles are traveling to and from the industrial estates on Ferry
Lane and Lamson Road.

There was already a maximum weight limit of 7.5t zone currently present on
these problem roads (and almost all roads in Rainham to the south west of
New Road/A1306) but this zone did not extend to Lamson Road and Ferry
Lane.

The existing weight limit zone restricted HGV’s from using these roads and
due to alternative routes to Ferry Lane and Lamson Road being available
(A13 and New Road) there is no ‘access exemption’ to vehicles travelling to
these industrial estates.

However with no enforcement of the restrictions currently taking place, this
has not deterred all HGV drivers from using these routes when travelling to
or from the industrial estates on Ferry Lane and Lamson Road.

To resolve the issues and achieve an acceptable level of compliance of the
existing restrictions, a high level of enforcement would be required. For this
reason it was recommended that the use of static CCTV cameras to enforce
the existing weight limit restrictions in Rainham and Wennington is
progressed and funding sought.

Enforcement via camera would see CCTV cameras installed on existing
lamp columns (subject to structural testing) at a particular location/s which
would capture the vehicle registrations of each vehicle entering or exiting
the restricted zone. This data would be processed and confirmation of the
weight of each vehicle would be requested from the DVLA. If a vehicle was
found to exceed the weight limit, a Penalty Charge Notice (PCN) would be
issued.

Page 6



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-

Committee, 8 September 2020

20

An ideal location for the camera/s to be located had previously been
identified as Bridge Road near to the junction with Viking Way and Lamson
Road. Cameras at this location would be best placed to capture details of
vehicles entering/exiting the zone which have travelled to or from the
industrial estates on Ferry Lane and Lamson Road.

Appendices to the report showed existing weight restriction and compliant
routes to industrial estates and a visual guide to enforcement.

At this point Councillor Durant confirmed by phone that he was having some
technical difficulties and although he could hear the meeting he was unable
to be heard.

Councillor Durant had confirmed that he was happy for the Sub-Committee
to debate the item and reach a decision.

In response to a question about the future use of the A1306 becoming a
boulevard in the future, officers confirmed that the vehicles would not be
able to use that route once the Beam Parkway scheme was implemented
then that may be the case but as that development was in its infancy then
the traffic measure would be introduced under an experimental traffic order
that would last for eighteen months.

In response to a question relating to the vehicle usage through Rainham
Village, officers confirmed that the usage was not so much deliveries but
vehicles commuting through the village using it as a short cut on to the
A1306

Officers undertook to investigate whether the restrictions on the temporary
order could be time related, perhaps 8am to 6pm.

The Sub-Committee considered the report and agreed that the actions
currently being taken by officers to address the issue were appropriate and
made no further recommendations to the service.

BRIEFING ON GREEN SPACE VERGE CONVERSIONS

The report before Members detailed that there had been a number of
complaints received by the service over a period of years from members of
the public and requests to Councillors asking that green space be converted
to parking bays, it was decided that areas from which requests were being
received be considered for this work and funds be found for converting
green space to hard standing parking areas.

The service contacted all Councillors and asked them to provide details of
areas where they were getting pressure from residents requesting verge
conversion work. This information had been collated along with direct
requests from residents. An external consultancy was commissioned to

Page 7



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-
Committee, 8 September 2020

carry out a review of over 70 locations and to provide a report on the
findings with recommendations for each location. Out of the 70 locations, 48
were found not to need conversion to hard standing, some of these would
however benefit from the addition of yellow lines to aid access etc. This had
left 22 locations which were then scored. Locations were then scored based
on various criteria as detailed in the draft report.

The report detailed that eight locations were to be progressed.

An ED report had been drafted to request that green space in areas where it
had been demonstrated that there was a need for parking are converted to
hard standing parking. The report had been circulated to business partners
and comments received and included as part of the report. The next step
was to revise the report based on comments received and submit to theme
board.

The report and its progression through the Council’'s decision making
process had been put on hold due to the Covid pandemic and had been
programmed to progress in November/December 2020.

Officers advised that they would need to check to ensure that funding was
available, following Covid, before the further consultations took place.

Officers also confirmed that due to new programming of works that if
Cabinet agreed the scheme then works should commence in April 2021.

The Sub-Committee agreed that a report be progressed through the
decision making process from November/December this year.

Chairman

Page 8



Green Waste - “Show & Tell” — CRM
Programme

G wa)| epuaby



Programme Team

0T abed

Core Team

Roles & Responsibilities

Darren Rose - Programme Manager

Oversee, challenge and support programme deliverables to provide quality and
consistent design and implementation outcomes

Darren Babidge — Customer Services, Digital &
Innovation Manager

Design lead and support in the identification of existing materials and
internal/external users to engage with on each process to be redesigned

Andrew Walkinshaw - Project Manager

Rory Carlton — IT Implementation Manager
Matt Smith - Principal IT Analyst

Rehan Gul - Business Analyst (CRM Functional
Lead)

Gavin Fuller — IT Solutions Architect

Andrew Woodgate — IT Infrastructure Specialist

Produce “As-Is” process diagrams using existing materials to be validated

Facilitate virtual working sessions with SME's to validate “As-Is” and create “To-Be”
processes

Undertake research with external users when appropriate

Undertake synthesis and co-design sessions with SMEs

Develop, validate and sign off future blueprints with SMEs

Amir Ali - Technical Analyst
Rehan Gul - Business Analyst (CRM Functional
Lead)

Review outputs from redesign sprints and develop business solution documents

Subject Matter Experts

Review and validate “As-Is” process and support development of “To-Be” processes
Participate in research synthesis and co-design working sessions when appropriate
Review and validate the development of future service blueprints

4¢ Havering

i LONDON BOROUGH



Havering CRM Agile Approach

o/

Pre-discovery (weeks 1 - Discovery (weeks 2 — 6) Alpha Testing (weeks Beta (weeks 9 -10) Live (week 11)

.- 2) Research to find out 7-8) Public or closed Fully launched

) Understand what the what people need, Build ideas that testing at scale with performance

% problems are to context, current respond to needs preparing for live reviews in place

— create focus_ed process and test concepts launch for continuous

[ discovery brief(s) iteratively improvement
(%]
s 2 Outcomes & aims An understanding of research End-to-End Future Business Solution Design An improved service for all
S E agreed insights Service Blueprint | Document (Technical Spec)  users (front and back office)
ES As-Is and To-Be Process I\ | A
©©° diagrams ;]| T mmm——- 4

_ J\_ J U J

Phase 1 Phase 2

v Havering

fi: LONDON BOROUGH




Programme Milestones & Timeline

Q1 2023
2020 & Q2 Q3 Q4 B Q2 Q3
A
Today
77 days
Green Waste 15/10/2020 - 29/01/2021

Complaints @Il 23/11/2020 - 23/12/2020

Christmas Change Frzegég @ 21/12/2020 - 01/01/2021

Members

Enquiries 10/12/2020 - 05/02/2021

Registrars @D 08/02/2021 - 29/03/2021
FOI, EIR, SAR @ 30/03/2021 - 29/04/2021
Highways 30/03/2021 - 14/05/2021
JLY) Waste @D 17/05/2021 - 29/06/2021

Q
En@onment Maintenance & Management (Fly tipping/ Graffiti, @D 30/06/2021 - 10/08/2021
D Flyposting)

= Street Cleansing (D 11/08/2021 - 12/10/2021
N -
Development & Building Controls @ 13/10/2021 - 23/11/2021
Highways (Cross Overs) 24/11/2021 - 04/01/2022
Highways Enforcement (Skip permits & Licences ) 24/11/2021 - 14/02/2022
Christmas Change Freeze 2021 @ 20/12/2021 - 03/01/2022
Trees (Nuisance, Pruning, Subscription) NP 15/02/2022 - 04/04/2022

Business Rates (P 05/04/2022 - 16/05/2022
Environment Pollution ( Air Quality, Pollution, Noise & Vibration, Odor) - 17/05/2022 - 27/06/2022
Public Protection - Food Safety 28/06/2022 - 08/08/2022
Public Protection - Health & Safety 09/08/2022 - 19/09/2022
Public Protection - Animals & Pests 20/09/2022 - 11/10/2022

Public Protection - Filthy & Verminous Properties 01/11/2022 - 09/01/2023

+ Havering

amr:. LONDON BOROUGH



Green Waste Overview

 Completed Phase 1 — “As Is” analysis
* Understand how the service currently works.

* Conducted “user research” receiving around 286 responses from
residents.

* Spoken with 8 residents in an informal interview format to hear
their first hand experience of the service.

* Combined with extensive internal knowledge has allowed us to
develop a detailed picture of the Green Waste service.

¢T abed

Topics highlighted by Interview Participants

Service Offering 11
Quality of service M 1
Price of Service IS 5

Guidance I 1 H Count of Topics

Frequency of Service N 3
Delivery of Service I 8
dliment SN 3

v Havering

mim: LONDON BOROUGH




Designing the Future Service

* We are now working through the “Problem Solving” phase.

 We've listened to a wide range of feedback from a number of
internal and external sources.

* Addressing issues with the service;

* Any shortfall in the online offering (inability to order compostable sacks, self
service for updating personal details or number of bins etc.)

* Payment Terms (Lack of direct debit offering, no refunds, pro-rata payments

* Disparity between the front and back office systems- leading to disjointed
customer experience.

v Havering

amp: LONDON BOROUGH



Process Walkthrough ( As Is)

Garden Waste Bin and Compostable Sacks - AS IS Customer Journey |

Payment?

What about Receipt of

New or Rene
with Change e, rch web for Call
details or guidance
on my.havering
Portal

Renew

Receive a Reminder
Email or Letter

GT abed

“How do I” Request
for Green Waste
Bin

Fill up my.havering
Form as registered

Make a Request for Green Waste Bin / Compostable Green Waste Bags

user (Integrated

il Phone

“ IVR (Only Renewals)

Automated
Form) — Bin Only
Fill up my.havering
Form as Email goes to
Choosea > unr duser > Contact Centre
q Channel (Non-Integrated Mailbox
Form) — Bin Only
Manual -
1 piece flo
Email goes to
Il Email » ContactCentre —— Manual—
Mailbox 1 piece flow
Il PASC Manual - 1 piece flo Create Enquiry into

CRM

Manual - 1 piece flo

Manual - Bulk Upload

Acknowledgement/
expectations
management

Receive

Confirmation Letter
with Sticker

Enquire on Progress
of Green Waste
Subscription or

Service not being

Receive Response
on Enquiry

Receive Green
Waste Bin or
Compostable Sacks

Receive Green
Waste Bin Sticker

Green Waste Bin
Storage

Green Waste Bin/
ompostable Sacks
Collection

delivered
Raise enquiry Receive response " . Put Sticker on Green . Put Full Bin out for
through Email through Email Recelelbin Waste Bin S ey D Collection

O

O

Raise Enquiry
through Phone

Raise response on
Phone

7'y

Repeat until end of
Contract -
Compostable sacks — rolling contract

31 March

Legend

Customer Steps eI

visible to Customer

¢ Havering

LIRERTL

LONDON

BOROUGH

End



Benefits — Green Garden Waste

* Resident centric approach is essential to improving processes, we
provided residents with the opportunity to have a voice in their
garden waste service, listening to feedback and acting upon it.

8 * Where possible automating manual tasks and functions thereby
5 freeing up time to utilise officers more effectively, raising resident
satisfaction.

* Reduced carbon footprint, shifting to online or email as opposed to
paper based.

»¢ Havering



Feedba
ck and Comments Received

ear's €€ for
ay @ fU“ y .
1d have to P ent 15
ne first me but were told W~ il the next cycle of poy™
: the . dto wal
S rlbef r g it an ” "
mpne \Ndﬂted (o) ;bmonths s dec|ded agalr:sperhaps month‘y? 7775:5
subSCﬂbmg or 5 t0 char e pro‘mm ° @,\rpe” ?’.V/
re there lan be Sive 50
a5 &, e 5 P S0
Q ron.” Plea o e . e 7
@ com o co e S
me Iy 0, 0//'/
= n th Os¢ /781/ i
~ (o € se o/ Cco
. 1y, 17y, 77
e} / eq
€nas C /0
n
ou dl"//yuedd

wgverall it 15 @ very good sérV put has increased in price 0, {0 Hg, Uting

onsnderably for ior Citizé in recenty . Pleasé co//efg,ee eri; 5 -

don't price us o this facility e are ones least fnoﬂfcl‘/b%” Wos,, 19 7, "J9pand

likely to b€ ple to make personal journeys to 'The Tip' an Ny W N the Ser,, ank yo, ‘emic. y,

we wouldn't dream offly—tipping!” Ntey s, /nmcf’/s , ' €

Cr (g
qQ,
S/ ., 1O
7 W,
the
© Wiy €/ g,
er ['b/
)
Q
Ceq)
7/ Nex:
efO /?70/-6

e H
o qve ri nq

v LO
NDON BORO
UGH



Thank you

* We greatly appreciate your time — thank you.

* Do you have any questions or comments?

8T abed

»¢ Havering



_ Agenda Item 6
%¢ Havering

it L ONDON BOROUGH

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY SUB-
COMMITTEE, 1 DECEMBER 2020

Subject Heading: Quarter 2 2020/21 performance report
SLT Lead: Jane West, Chief Operating Officer
Report Author and contact details: Cynthujaa Satchithananthan, Customer

Insight Officer, x4960

Policy context: The report sets out Quarter 2 performance
relevant to the remit of the Environment
Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee

Financial summary: There are no direct financial implications
arising from this report. However adverse
performance against some performance
indicators may have financial implications
for the Council.

All service directorates are required to
achieve their performance targets within
approved  budgets. The  Senior
Leadership Team (SLT) is actively
monitoring and managing resources to
remain within budgets, although several
service areas continue to experience
financial pressure from demand led
services.

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council
Objectives

Communities making Havering 1
Places making Havering [X]
Opportunities making Havering [l
Connections making Havering 0

Page 19



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

SUMMARY

This report supplements the presentation attached as Appendix 1, which sets out the
Council’s performance within the remit of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-
Committee for Quarter 2 (July - September). The Performance metrics within this report
were decided by the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 315t July 2019.
Due to Covid-19, indicators for 2020/21 were not agreed and to ensure consistency, the
same indicators are used.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee notes the contents
of the report and presentation and makes any recommendations for performance
as appropriate.

REPORT DETAIL

1. The report and attached presentation provide an overview of the Council’s
performance against the performance indicators selected for monitoring by
the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee. The presentation
highlights areas of strong performance and potential areas for improvement.

2. The report and presentation identify where the Council is performing well
( ) and not so well ( and ). The RAG ratings for the
2019/20 reports are as follows:

o = more than the agreed tolerance off the quarterly target
o = within the agreed tolerance of the quarterly target
o = on or better than the quarterly target

3. Also included in the presentation are Direction of Travel (DoT) columns,
which compare:

e Short-term direction of travel — with performance the previous quarter
(Quarter 1 2020/21)

. Long-term direction of travel — with performance the same time the
previous year (Quarter 2 2019/20)

Page 20



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

4. A green arrow (') means performance is better and a red arrow (/) means
performance is worse. An amber arrow () means that performance has
remained the same.

5. It is important to note that though service delivery is returning to business as
usual, there will be still be an impact on performance due to COVID-19.

6. Five Performance Indicators have been included in the Quarter 1 2020/21
presentation. However a RAG status is only available for one indicator,
which has been assigned a ° status.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. However adverse
performance against some performance indicators may have financial implications
for the Council.

All service directorates are required to achieve their performance targets within
approved budgets. The Senior Leadership Team (SLT) is actively monitoring and
managing resources to remain within budgets.

Legal implications and risks:

Whilst reporting of performance is not a statutory requirement, it is considered best
practice to review the Council’s progress against the Corporate Plan regularly.

Human Resources implications and risks:
There are no HR implications or risks arising directly from this report.
Equalities implications and risks:

The Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010
requires the Council, when exercising its functions, to have due regard to:

() the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other
conduct that is prohibited by or under the Equality Act 2010;

(ii) the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons who share
protected characteristics and those who do not, and;

(iii) foster good relations between those who have protected characteristics and
those who do not.

Page 21



Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

Note: ‘Protected characteristics’ are: age, sex, race, disability, sexual orientation,
marriage and civil partnerships, religion or belief, pregnancy and maternity and
gender reassignment.

The Council is committed to all of the above in the provision, procurement and
commissioning of its services, and the employment of its workforce. In addition, the
Council is also committed to improving the quality of life and wellbeing for all
Havering residents in respect of socio-economics and health determinants.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Presentation

Page 22



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

www.havering.gov.uk



v Havering

Quarter 2 Performance Report 2020/21
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee

December 2020

7z abed

www.havering.gov.uk



OVERVIEW OF ENVIRONMENT INDICATORS #¢ Havering

g LONDON BOROUGH

About the Environment O&S Committee Performance Report

« 5 Performance Indicators have been selected to be monitored by the Environment Overview & Scrutiny
sub-committee:

* Improve air quality in the borough by reducing the level of NO2
* HMO licenses issued

« HMOs enforced against

« Total Penalty Charge Notices (PCNSs) issued in month

* Response rate for PCN Challenges and Representations

abed

An outturn for air quality is only available on an annual basis.

T4

 ARAG rating is only available for one indicator (Response rate for PCN Challenges and
Representations) and has been rated Green.

« Itis important to note that though service delivery is returning to business as usual, there will be still be
an impact on performance due to COVID-19.

www.havering.gov.uk



Quarter 2 Performance

Indicator

Improve air quality in the borough by reducing the

Value

20.21
Annual
Target

20/21 Q1

Target

20/21 Q1
Performance

19.7 (Langtons)

Havering

g

LONDON BOROUGH

Short Term DOT Long Term DOT

20/21 Q1

19.7 (Langtons)

19/20 Q2

(Annual)

. . Smaller is to 49.4 (Gallows|to 49.4 (Gallows| 17.3 (Langtons)
Lei\r/)el of NO2 pgm-3 (micrograms per cubic metre of Better 40 (Annual) Corner) Corner) to 71.4 (Battis)
2019 2019 2018
. . Bigger is
Hl\/lg licenses issued = N/A N/A 12 28 11
Q . Bigger is
HIVEG;S enforced against i N/A N/A 1 6 14
'\J
Tot@hPenalty Charge Notices (PCNs) issued in month B q
(including PCNs for moving traffic contraventions P:;Tsaur;e N/A N/A 36235 13795 31445
(MTC))
Response rate for PCN Challenges and Representations | Smaller is
(days in current backlog as per end of month) better EDCETRN ERCaE

www.havering.gov.uk




Improve Havering’s Air Quality v Havering

anie LONDON BOROUGH

* During Quarter 2, there has been progress in the AQAP in a number of areas, including:

o Section 106 funding has been secured for the installation of a monitoring station

within the Beam Park development area along Marsh Way

o The Council is continuously working together with schools regarding events such as
the “Walk to School Week”, and the “Clean Air Day” and “Miles the Mole” as an
educational figure through online sessions. 15 schools are participating in the Walk to
School Week, and Miles will participate in the virtual sessions between 3 and 13t of
November at 15 schools (as of now, there is capacity for 27 schools to join)
School Streets — the scheme started on last week in three locations (Squirrels Heath
Infant and Junior School, Branfil Primary School and Hylands Primary School)
TfL STARS — promotion is continuing, survey will be sent out this in October and in
March to monitor modal shifts in transport (there are concerns that due to COVID-19,
individual car transport is on the rise)
Smarter Travel Initiatives & Workplace Travel Plans — continuous promotion of
Smarter Travel Initiatives to businesses through monthly bulletins and attending
relevant events (many events are on hold due to the pandemic). Queen’s Hospital
and Sapphire Leisure Centre are having ongoing Travel Plans / CEME & North-East
London NHS Foundation Trust likely to adopt 1-1 soon (these are the largest
employers in the Borough)

L%eﬁeq}

O

www.havering.gov.uk



Improve Havering’s Air Quality v Havering

anie LONDON BOROUGH

o Car clubs — Not being taken forward, not seen as a sufficiently important priority by
the Council (was not taken forward to members). One or two active car club is
operating in new developments at the moment.

o LIP cycle training — All direct LIP funding has been frozen for all Boroughs since

March. Bikeability is beginning to resume for adults and in schools (funded through

an emergency DfT funding stream - £60k funding has been awarded, with more than

15 schools being interested already), along with Dr Bike maintenance sessions (it is

offered as part of Bikeability).

Adopt and implement planning controls for innovative and recognised green space

and planting in new developments — The emerging local plan covers both green

infrastructure and landscaping, and is takes the main principles of the London Plan
together with its Urban Greening Factor tool

o Non-road Mobile Machinery — Visits are restarting by LB Merton (the project lead),
and since 1t September, minor sites are also being visited

o Sustainable transport accessibility of new development projects:

o Beam Park Way: funding bid is being put forward, and if successful, there will be
a project to provide cycle routes commencing next year.

o Romford Ring Road: funding bid has been submitted and diffusion tubes have
been put in place

8¢ abed

www.havering.gov.uk



Improve Havering’s Air Quality “f* Havering

quinte LONDON BOROUGH

o Renewal of Taxi Framework with suppliers complying to ULEZ & ZEC (zero emission
capable) standards) — Through the packs and other channels, the Council made taxi
drivers aware of the ULEZ and the locations of rapid chargers for electric cars

o Electric Vehicles charging point infrastructure — Updated paper is being finalised
currently and will go forward to a Theme board in the coming weeks/months.
Hopefully, members will agree to pursue a specific project at the Town Hall, and
support the exploration of wider, specific opportunities across the Borough,
potentially using external funding (by the Office for Low Emissions Vehicles).

62 abed

www.havering.gov.uk



Havering’s NO2 monitoring site

o€ abed

8175
South Weald
N
HAVERING-ATTE-BOWER A1
w25
875 F
2,
V%, m
o D9 g,
3 &
3 o HAROLD HILL
= Lower 86"
e 5
Am2 Bates m25
COLLIER R Industrial
Estate
GREAT
£
2
Y,
1
8
2
=
eatn Park Road
HEATH PARK
{ondon Road 5
CHADWELL HEATH A%
Road T
adh
Freshwater ¢
Industrial 3§ CRA
Area churg, 5
At24) ? Ry o g
A2 & %
[mas] = 3
c ¥ e
= g St Mary's
b 3 Up ter uensme
& 2 g
G 2 S
qo03” 5 &
gertam s - S s
Oxlay ane O 5 &
INTREE A1240 Sterling £ &
Industrial 4 3
Estate e
5 !
ELM PARK £
> 7
Dagenham & ¥ s ockandon o3
2 en
3 %, Bwn
Hedgeman: Ro3¢ S
&
. 878
Pooles
Lane
Logistic
Area New g
Ti
Gateway
park
Dagenham
Docks
Ford Motors
2 sou1
%
s
%
Thames =
WENNINGTON

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

www.haverin

.gov.uk



Houses of Multiple Occupation (HMO) v Havering

* A house in multiple occupation (HMO) is a property rented out by at least 3 people who are not from 1
‘household’ (for example a family) but share facilities like the bathroom and kitchen.

* During Quarter 2, the service implemented a new Licensing software system on 1st June 2020. This has
caused short delays in processing applications due to staff needing to be re-trained to use the system.
There has also been a slight drop in the number of new applications being submitted.

* A number of FPN intention notices were withdrawn upon representations made by the landlords. A delay
ingssuing final FPNs has also occurred due to the inability to raise invoices following the changeover from
Qe Oracle to Fusion.

®

w
=

www.havering.gov.uk



Penalty Charge Notices (PCNs) ¢ Havering

mmt: LONDON BEOROUGH

Penalty Charge Notices are issued to people parking illegally, or committing moving traffic offences like
wrongly using bus lanes or making a banned turn. The management of traffic and parking is essential to
keep Havering moving.

* Quarter 2 performance for total PCNs, there continues to be low compliance for all moving traffic
locations.

* There has been an increase in the number of challenges being made as parking enforcement has
rgturned since restrictions were lifted due to Covid-19. This has meant the number of days for
Eesponse rate has increased from Quarter 1.
®

w
N

www.havering.gov.uk



Any questions?

e¢ abed

www.havering.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Item 7
%¢ Havering

it L ONDON BOROUGH

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee
1 December 2020

Subject Heading: Air quality Action Plan — Progress report

SLT Lead: Barry Francis
Director of Neighbourhoods

Report Author and contact details: Soma Nagy-Korondi
soma.nagy-korondi@havering.gov.uk
Tel. 01708 432 677

Policy context: The Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) has
been produced to comply with Part IV of
the Environment Act 1995 and outlines
the actions Havering Council will take to
improve air quality in the Borough
between 2018 and 2023.

Financial summary: A budget of £125,000 has been confirmed
for the 2020-2021 period, allocated to
Havering from Transport for London’s
(TfL) Local Implementation Plan (LIP)
funding stream. The Council has already
received £60,018 from that amount and a
further £65,000 will arrive in the near
future. Funding for future vyears is
expected from the TfL LIP fund subject to
successful submissions.

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Communities making Havering
[X] Places making Havering
[X]
Opportunities making Havering
[X]
Connections making Havering
[X]

SUMMARY

Page 35


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141
mailto:soma.nagy-korondi@havering.gov.uk

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

This report outlines the progress made on the AQAP (see as appendix no. 1) -a5
year strategic programme to improve air quality within Havering under the 4
themes of:

e Air quality modelling and monitoring;
e Public Health & awareness raising to encourage smarter travel,
¢ Emissions from buildings and development;

e Emissions from transport

Appendix 1 (AQAP) & 2 (Annual Status Report of progress reached in 2019) show
the progress plan and the actions taken.

‘ RECOMMENDATIONS ‘

That Environment Overview and Scrutiny committee note the report.

‘ REPORT DETAIL ‘

The key action areas within the Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) document include:

1. Air quality monitoring and modelling

1.1.Monitoring assists with air quality objectives, and provides a baseline by
which to measure the effectiveness of the AQAP policies and projects. The
implementation of the AQAP is also monitored on ExecView, the Council’s
project management tool. Monitoring also provides information to
Havering's residents, workers and visitors when pollution levels are
moderate or high.

1.2 Air quality is assessed by determining the levels of gaseous pollutants and
particle pollutants in the air. Gaseous pollutants most commonly include
nitrogen monoxide (NO) and nitrogen dioxide (NO2) — these are collectively
referred to as NOx. Levels of ozone (O3) can also be measured. Particle
pollution refers to fine particles (PM2s) and coarse particles (PMao).
Interactive maps showing pollution levels across London can be seen at

http://www.londonair.org.uk/londonair/nowcast.aspx, and also
https://www.londonair.org.uk/london/asp/publicbulletin.asp?la id=16&MapTy
pe=Google

1.3Modelling air quality is also undertaken by developers as part of the
planning requirement for major schemes and developments.

Page 36


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141
http://www.londonair.org.uk/londonair/nowcast.aspx
https://www.londonair.org.uk/london/asp/publicbulletin.asp?la_id=16&MapType=Google
https://www.londonair.org.uk/london/asp/publicbulletin.asp?la_id=16&MapType=Google

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

1.4Levels of NO2 pollution are measured using diffusion tubes. These are
small plastic tubes which are placed above ground level in key monitoring
areas e.g. roadside or kerbside. The diffusion tubes contain a steel mesh
coated with a special chemical which absorbs NO: to give an indication of
pollution levels. In 2019, six new air quality diffusion tubes were added to
the Council’'s network, including sites at North Street roundabout in
Romford, Station Lane in Hornchurch and the Front Lane/ Brunswick
Avenue junction in Upminster. This takes the total number of tubes to 66
around the Borough.

1.5An interactive map showing the air quality at the different diffusion tube sites
across Havering has been developed using Power Bl — (an interactive data
visualisation tool). In the past, this was used by the Regeneration Team to
provide advice on the position of a proposed primary school in Bridge Close,
Romford.

1.6 The table below shows NO2 levels at ten Havering schools between 2014
and 2019. The figures in red for Gidea Park Primary and St. Mary’s RC
school show NO: levels of greater than 40 ug/m?, which is above the EU
Directive Limit. Both of these schools are located on roads with high
volumes of traffic. NO:2 levels in 2019 were lower at all school sites
compared to 2014 levels, and the EU limit has not been breached since

2017.
Location NO2 Annual Mean Concentration
(hg/m3)

2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 |2018]|2019
Gidea Park Primary School | 36.8 | 37.4 | 43 | 41.6 |36.6|32.4
Ravensbourne School 25,8 | 26.6 | 28.3 | 30.4 |25.3(24.5
Mawney School 32.3 | 314 | 31.7 | 31.6 [30.8]|29.7
Upminster School 35.0 [ 38.2 | 35,9 | 35.6 [32.2]|34.3
Ardleigh Green School 377 | 37.1 | 379 | 36.7 |34.4|31.6
St. Marys School RC 37.2 | 35.7 | 40.7 | 37.7 |35.6|31.8
Rainham Village School 329 | 31.3 | 345 33 |32.2( 30
Parkland School 27.3 | 28.4 | 30.7 | 37.8 | 25 |26.4
Newton’s School 29.1 | 26.8 | 27.9 28 [34.3(26.6
St. Edwards School 265 | 243 | 24.1 | 249 |23.4|21.6

2. Public Health & awareness raising to encourage smarter travel

2.1“Walk to School” week was promoted by fifteen schools in Havering between
the 5" and the 9" October 2020, with the event having been delayed from
May due to COVID-19. Resources had been purchased using 2019/2020
funding.

Page 37


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

2.2“Bikeability” training was held in September for adults and in schools, along
with Dr Bike maintenance sessions. The training and the maintenance
sessions were funded through an emergency Department for Transport (DfT)
funding stream, with £60k funding having been awarded.

2.3Havering’s Air Quality Champion, Miles the Mole, visited schools as part of
the Theatre in Education programme, through virtual sessions between the
3 and the 13" of November to educate pupils about air pollution. The
number of the participating schools was 20, which is the maximum capacity
for this year's programme.

2.4 Cycle storage facilities were installed at all Council offices and staff buildings
in 2019.

2.5AIrTEXT, a free service for the public providing air quality alerts and
forecasts by SMS text message, email and voicemail, is being promoted by
the Public Health Team to residents of the Borough as well as at school
events. In addition to featuring on the Council's website (at
https://www.havering.gov.uk/airquality), we ensure that airTEXT is promoted
through Havering’s social media platforms a few times per year, particularly
in winter. The Pollution and Communications Teams receive daily emails
from its operators and on high pollution days the Communications Team put
out alerts on social media. In 2019, reminder leaflets about airTEXT were
sent out to doctor’s surgeries. The use of the “Air Text” subscription allows
residents to sign up to receive alerts about air quality.

2.6In 2019, Queen’s Hospital received a grant of £3,000 in LIP funding to
encourage a higher numbers of staff to commute to work by physically active
means (known in other words as “active travel”). In 2019, Business packs
were sent out to 500 firms that contain information on Electric Vehicles and
cycling (including details about our grant scheme for active travel methods
such as walking or cycling to name but a couple). Active Travel grants are
currently on pause because of the frozen funding from part of TfL, but it is
hoped that we are going to be able to offer them again in the future once the
TfL funding position is clarified.

2.7The Council is continuing to promote Smarter Travel Initiatives to businesses
via monthly bulletins, however physical events have been put on hold due to
COVID-19. The largest employers in the Borough, Queen's Hospital and
Sapphire Ice and Leisure Centre, both have ongoing Travel Plans. In due
course, the Council is planning to resume discussions with the Centre for
Engineering and Manufacturing Excellence (CEME) and the North-East
London NHS Foundation Trust to support them in the development of travel
plans.

2.8The Council is continuing to promote the TfL STARS (Sustainable Travel:

Active, Responsible, Safe) scheme among schools. The accreditation rate
for the 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 school years out of the 88 schools in the

Page 38


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141
https://www.havering.gov.uk/airquality

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

Borough is the following: 37 gold; 1 silver; 9 bronze (47 accredited schools
altogether). Surveys were sent out in October 2020 to monitor the modal
shifts in transportation methods, and will be repeated in April 2021.

2.91dling of vehicles’ engines is an area of focus, and the Council has joined the
London-wide Anti-ldling campaign (funded by the Mayor’'s Air Quality Fund)
to reduce this kind of unnecessary emissions throughout the whole Borough.
The campaign works with trained volunteers and council staff to engage and
educate motorists and passers-by about the effects of engine idling on local
air quality using a friendly and non-judgemental approach. However, this
method is not applicable since March 2020 due to the need for social
distancing amidst the COVID-19 pandemic situation. The campaign has
been cooperating with schools in Havering to provide them with educational
material. Furthermore, the Council is currently preparing its own anti-idling
strategy to raise awareness about the dangerous effects of engine idling, and
to promote ways to avoid it. The goal is to reach the Council’s internal
employees, businesses and the wider public with the messages.

3. Reducing emissions from buildings and developments

3.1 New major developments are required to be air quality neutral as a
minimum via the Planning process. Progress of this action is assessed
annually by monitoring the number of planning applications with these
conditions applied.

3.2 The London Borough of Havering, in the same way as all the other parts of
Greater London, is a designated Smoke Control Area, and our website
provides information to residents and businesses about what this means at
https://www.havering.gov.uk/airquality. All chimney smoke complaints are
investigated to determine if the correct fuels are being used by the resident.
If non authorised fuels are being used, our enforcement officers educate
the residents on Smoke Control Areas, and for a first complaint provide
details from the website of the Department for Environment, Food and
Rural Affairs (DEFRA). If further complaints are made and substantiated,
then enforcement action is taken. However, our Food inspectors had a
campaign in 2019 visiting all food premises with coal tandoor ovens and
oversaw their conversion to gas. This consequently contributed to reducing
smoke emissions. This project was partnered with health and safety
inspectors who also had concerns due to carbon monoxide emissions from
coal tandoor ovens. At the time of writing, there are no wood-fired oven
pizza premises in the borough

3.3 Havering has joined the London-wide scheme of the Mayor’'s Air Quality
Fund (MAQF) on Non-Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) which is managed
by LB Merton, to combat air pollution (dust and emissions) at construction
sites, through enforcement. All major planning applications are conditioned
with the NRMM standard condition where this machinery is to be used

Page 39


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141
https://www.havering.gov.uk/airquality

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

during site works. Havering has been ensuring that dust management plans
are conditioned as part of the construction management plan for planning
applications, including smaller developments for which air quality neutral
conditions may not apply. Conditions are not discharged until satisfactory
plans and diagrams are submitted. Although the COVID-19 pandemic has
proven a challenge for the inspections, normal visits started again in
September. Out of the 49 active machinery on the 19" of November, 2020,
37 were compliant; 3 were non-compliant with exemptions given; 6 were
non-compliant (with no clear indication on whether exemptions were given);
and 3 were non-compliant and also rejected.

3.4 There is ongoing work towards the Council’'s new energy strategy that
would cover our housing stock of approximately 12,000 properties. It is
expected to be launched in April 2021.

3.5 Development projects at Beam Park Way and Romford Ring Road are both
progressing, with high quality sustainable transport infrastructure expected
to be installed. The Council is assessing the amount of funding required to
complete the project. S106 funding has already been made available for
Beam Park Way, and a cycleway will be installed with work due to start in
2021 (the technical design yet to be delivered). A funding bid has been
submitted for the Romford Ring Road area, but the exact source of financial
contribution is not known yet (it could be through either S106 or CIL). For
the latter, the final public consultation needs to be completed along with the
completion of the planning design phase.

4. Reducing emissions from transport

4.1TfL is working on reducing tailpipe emissions from bus fleet across London
and all Havering buses will comply with EURO VI standards by the end of
2020. For buses, the EURO VI standard means that their NOx emissions
can be up to 95% lower than of the Euro V ones.

4.2 The Transport Planning team is currently looking at Electric Vehicle (EV)
charging options at the car park of the Town Hall, and possibly wider
opportunities across the Borough. External funding is expected from the
next financial year (possibly from external sources such as the Government
Office for Low Emission Vehicles or the GLA). An additional carpool
scheme is also likely to be deployed in the future.

4.3School Streets are temporary road closures that operate around the areas
of schools in drop-off and pick-up times. The main goal is to stop through
traffic passing by (e.g. using the area for rat runs) during these times, since
it is a significant source of air pollution and a factor of danger to the children

Page 40


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

crossing the streets. Those who breach these measures are fined. In
October 2020, the School Streets were introduced in four schools in three
locations: Squirrels Heath Infant & Junior School, Branfil Primary School,
Hylands Primary School. At the moment, there are no plans for expanding
this scheme, although a significant amount of schools have already
expressed their interests in participating. Should external funding become
available, it may be possible to add more schools, after the careful
observation and evaluation of the current schemes.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

5. Financial implications and risks:

5.1A budget of 125,000 has been confirmed for the 2020/21 period to Havering
from Transport for London’s (TfL) Local Implementation Plan (LIP) funding. The
Council has already received £60,018 from that amount and a further £65,000
will arrive in the near future. Future similar levels of funding will be subject to
TfL approval through the LIP on an annual basis. Lack of adequate funding may
result in non-delivery of the Air Quality Action Plan. If the Council does not
receive adequate funding to deliver the AQAP, there may be financial impacts
for continuing to breach the national Air Quality Standards.

6. Legal implications and risks:

6.1 The Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) was approved by Cabinet in June 2018.
To monitor the progress, Annual Status Reports have been prepared in
2019 and 2020 to review the progress of the preceding one-year long
periods.

6.2The air quality strategy for England, Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland
sets out the way forward for work and planning on air quality issues such as
setting the standards and objectives to be achieved. Under Part IV of the
Environmental Act 1995 (the Act), local authorities are required to review
and assess current and likely future air quality in their areas. Where the
required standards and objectives are not being met, or are not likely to be
met within a relevant period, they must declare that area an Air Quality
Management Area (AQMA) which will cover the area where problem is
arising or expected. Local authorities must take action with other
organisations and agencies to work towards meeting the air quality
objectives in the AQMA. This is emphasised in the Government’s Clean Air
Strategy issued by Defra in 2019.

6.3The Act places a legal duty on local authorities to undertake periodic

assessments and reviews of current and future air quality in their borough
and to produce an Air Quality Action Plan once an Air Quality Management

Page 41


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

Area has been declared within a Local Authority’s boundaries. Since the
concentration of air pollutants still exceeds the prescribed objectives on the
AQAP the Council must work towards reducing these. Any limitations due to
the ongoing pandemic must be identified at an early stage and addressed
where possible. The Mayor of London is legally required to review all air
quality reports produced by London Boroughs. The Mayor considers the
quality of the report and has powers of direction to boroughs when work or
reports are not completed satisfactorily and if any objectives are not met
within action plans from the Mayor’s Air Quality Strategy for London.

7. Human Resources implications and risks:

7.1 There are no HR implications arising from this report. Teams have been
consulted prior to the AQAP being published and have signed up to help
support or lead on the actions within. A dedicated full time officer has been
secured through LIP funding to work solely on managing the AQAP and its
projects.

8. Equalities implications and risks:

8.1 The Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) under section 149 of the Equality
Act 2010 requires the Council, when exercising its functions, to have due
regard to:

8.1.1 The need to eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and
any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Equality Act
2010;

8.1.2 The need to advance equality of opportunity between persons who
share protected characteristics and those who do not, and;

8.1.3 Foster good relations between those who have protected
characteristics and those who do not.

8.2 Note: ‘Protected characteristics’ are: age, sex, race, disability, sexual
orientation, marriage and civil partnerships, religion or belief, pregnancy and
maternity and gender reassignment. The Council is committed to all of the
above in the provision, procurement and commissioning of its services, and
the employment of its workforce. In addition, the Council is also committed to
improving the quality of life and wellbeing for all Havering residents in
respect of socio-economics and health determinants.

8.3 Any projects delivered as a result of this decision are expected to have
beneficial impacts on protected equality groups within Havering. Young and
old residents are disproportionately impacted by poor air quality, as are
certain disabilities groups and action to improve air quality in the borough
will be of particular benefit to these groups.

Page 42


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee, 1 December 2020

8.4 An Equality and Health Impact Assessment (EqHIA) was undertaken for the
pre-consultation AQAP and was approved by the Corporate Policy &
Diversity Team. No negative impacts on protected groups were identified. A
new EqHIA for the post-consultation draft AQAP is not considered necessary
because there are no new equality implications.

8.5 EqHIAs were also completed for Mayors Air Quality fund bids.

CONCLUSION

9. Conclusion of the report

9.1 The London Borough of Havering has much more cleaner air than most of
the other Boroughs in London in general. However, the concentration of
pollutants in the air still exceeds the prescribed objectives on some
locations. Therefore, it is essential to do everything we can to reduce the
number of pollutants to an acceptable level, where they don't harm the
health of anyone who lives, works or studies in Havering.

9.2 The Air Quality Action Plan is part of a wider sustainability and energy
efficiency framework, and an essential part of its policy. The recent years
has seen a consistent improvement in the Borough regarding the air we
breathe, as a result of our sustainability initiatives.

9.3 In the future, the Council aims to further increase our efforts in terms of
communication, raising awareness and working together with partners as
well as other local authorities for the sake of mutual environmental goals.

9.4 Havering is in a close working relationship with organisations such as the
Greater London Assembly and London Councils on multiple sustainability
projects and initiatives. The Council is also part of London Council’s
Transport and Environment Executive Committee, and has formally agreed
to find political and practical solutions to reduce the emissions of pollutants
as well as carbon in order to improve the wellbeing of all Londoners. The
officers of Havering are deeply committed in reaching these objectives.

Page 43


http://democracy.havering.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=141

This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Item 8
%¢ Havering

it L ONDON BOROUGH

Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Sub-Committee
1 December 2020

Subject Heading: Update on the Environmental Policies
and Climate Change Review
SLT Lead Andrew Beesley, Head of Democratic

Services and Statutory Scrutiny Officer

Report Author Richard Cursons

Democratic Services Officer
01708 432430
richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk

SUMMARY

The attached paper was taken to the 28 October 2020 Themed Board to provide
an update on the progress of the Environmental Policies and Climate Change
review. The paper was referred by Themed Board to the Sub-Committee for
scrutiny and for the Sub-Committee to take any further action within its remit that it
feels necessary.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Sub-Committee consider the issues discussed in the attached paper and
decide whether it wishes to take any further action to scrutinise this area. This
could include, but is not limited to, the establishment of a topic group to meet over
the coming months to develop the draft policies, actions and to undertake more in
depth scrutiny of the subject.

I REPORT DETAIL I

Officers recently submitted a version of the attached paper on climate change
issues for information to a meeting of the Themed Board as part of the Council’s

Page 45


mailto:richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk

overall decision management process. It was suggested at this meeting that, to aid
the development of further policies in this area, the paper be brought to scrutiny for
comment and discussion.

Officers will introduce the paper and address any questions etc. The Sub-
Committee will then be asked to decide if it wishes to scrutinise this issue any
further. The Sub-Committee has the option of establishing a topic group review to
scrutinise this area in more depth or to take any further action, if any, that it wishes.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks: None of this covering report.
Legal implications and risks: None of this covering report.
Human Resources implications and risks: None of this covering report.

Equalities implications and risks: None of this covering report.

Page 46



Havering

LTBERTY LONDON BOROUGH

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee
1 December 2020

Update on the Environmental Policies and Climate Change Review

Purpose of the Paper:
. To provide an update on the progress of the Environmental Policies and Climate

Change review and agree the next steps and actions

. To consider the proposed structure for coordination and governance in this
important cross cutting area of council policy and responsibility under a
Sustainability and Efficiency Policy and Programme

Recommendations to the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee:

1. As per attached covering report.

Report Author: Nick Kingham — Corporate Projects Manager

Contact No: 01708 432896

1. Background

1.1 Havering

1.2 On 10 July 2019 Members of Havering Full Council acknowledged public
concerns relating to:-

1. The impact of climate change;
2. The reduction in air quality; and,

3. The need to improve significantly recycling of waste products.

Page 47



1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

2.1

2.2

3.1

Full Council called upon the Executive to review its policies to ensure that
Havering leads the way on environmental protection.

A review was commenced in March 2020 which involved:

Identifying and reviewing the existing Havering policies

Undertaking a number of one-to-ones with key managers

Facilitating workshops

Reviewing national guidance

Researching and reviewing best practice in other authorities

Informally meeting with key Lead Members to outline the initial findings.

Clarasys, a private sector consultancy, offered three of their consultants to
support the review free of charge. They identified that Havering has a tradition
in taking action to tackle the causes of climate change and has several
policies which directly address the reduction of the carbon footprint as well as
a range of associated policies which focus on air quality and waste reduction
and address climate change. A number of these key policies and the
associated action plans require review. This is in line with the Member
decision in February 2020 that policies should be reviewed and updated or
actions incorporated in new plans and old plans decommissioned.

A further recommendation identified by Clarasys is that future plans should
have robust governance so that progress can be developed, measured and
performance reported, in line with the Council’s priorities.

With the increasing public concern about climate change, both locally and
nationally, it is important that the Council can evidence progress to the local
community as well as regional partners. One aspect of the review shows that
those Councils considered to be applying best practice embrace their
community leadership responsibility in this policy area. A strong evidence
base is also important to underpin any relevant opportunities and grant
funding applications.

National and regional environmental policy position

The national and regional policy position is complex as environmental
responsibilities cross local authority statutory duties and integrate into a
number of services. The most pertinent national and regional environmental
policy drivers are set out in Appendices 1 and 2.

In the UK the Committee on Climate Change (CCC), an independent statutory
body established under the Climate Change Act 2008, advises the UK
government on emissions targets and reports to Parliament on progress. The
CCC has identified a number of ways that Local Authorities can reduce
emissions and manage climate change risk. Their key themes are set out in
Appendix 3.

London Mayor and London Councils

Havering Council works closely with the Mayor of London and London
Councils on a number of environmental initiatives. In meeting the challenges
of improving air quality, protecting the environment and addressing the
causes of climate change, Havering has both statutory plans and voluntary
actions that have been agreed by the Council to protect and improve the
environment. These include the Local Implementation Plan for Transportation

Page 48



3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

(LIP3), the Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), and aligning local planning
responsibilities with the London Plan.

In addition, as part of the London Councils Transport and Environment
Executive Committee, Havering has formally agreed to “act ambitiously to
meet the climate challenge that the science sets out, and find political and
practical solutions to delivering carbon reductions that also secure the
wellbeing of Londoners,” and set out agreed principles for climate
governance, citizen engagement and resourcing. The statement also
committed to “prioritise and support” the delivery of the six major
programmes, by ‘pooling our experience, expertise and resources and
working together collaboratively.” The commitment statement and the six
major programmes are set out in Appendix 4. Havering officers are
contributing to the development of this work.

Havering Heritage

Clarasys found that sustainability initiatives are happening across the Council
and identified some of the actions in the Havering Sustainability Map
(Appendix 5). Discussions with key members and senior officers also
identified further initiatives which contributed to the custodianship of the
environment and directly contributed to tackling climate change, but these
had not been recorded in a single place and were treated as one-off actions.
These actions have a benefit for local Havering residents whilst at the same
time address regional and national requirements. Not all of the positive work
has been captured in a single overarching, coherent strategy but that does
not mean that actions are not progressing. It does mean that, as work is
being completed in isolation, greater benefits from joining up work could be
missed.

In terms of reputation, the Council is not currently making a clear statement
about the activities it undertakes and is already delivering. This may lead to
the public and government perception that Havering is not taking action.
Aligning these activities will assist in maximising input and ensure that the
Council gets due recognition for the actions it is taking. Having clear
governance arrangements will allow policies to be considered and developed,
and performance to be driven and measured. In terms of our community
leadership role, each individual project could be used to raise awareness of
actions that might be taken by others in the community, local businesses,
other public bodies and the third sector.

Some authorities have decided to declare a climate emergency while others
have decided to focus on taking actions. Havering, in its existing policy on
tackling climate change, opted to focus on actions and now needs to decide if
declaring a public climate emergency is appropriate.

In evaluating how to manage environmental policies the following alternatives
were considered:

» Do nothing — this was not considered to be an option as there would not
be a clear overall coordination or integration of the different agendas

» Review and revise the existing policies — this also would not integrate and
coordinate activity and there would still need to be oversight of progress

» Develop a coordinated approach, under a Sustainability and Efficiency
Policy, which clearly states the Council’s position.

Page 49



5.

Sustainability and Efficiency Policy

5.1 The purposes of establishing a Sustainability and Efficiency Policy are to

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

signal a commitment and influence decisions and bring together existing
environmental policies. The policy will form part of the process of evaluating
options for Council decisions and will establish the values of the Council and
ensure that these values are considered when making policy decisions.

Drawing upon previous Havering documents it is suggested that such an
overarching policy statement could read:

The impacts and causes of climate change are recognised by the UK government and
Havering Council has, over several years, developed strategies to identify and address
these.

We believe we have a duty to act to reduce our carbon emissions in a way that has
positive economic and welfare benefits for Havering residents and we are committed to
continuing the initiatives we have already developed to protect Havering’s green
heritage and natural environment.

We will set the principles of sustainability and efficiency at the heart of our decision
making and support residents and businesses across the borough to develop
sustainable communities and services aligned to our Havering values.

This statement could be considered and adjusted by Members with a wider
policy consultation undertaken prior to its adoption. This would then replace
previous statements.

Proposed Environment and Sustainability Governance Structure

The complex nature and range of Council activities that contribute to tackling
climate change require greater prioritisation, integration and coordination.
Many of the activities require specific expertise located within a specific
directorate. A number of the activities are connected to other policy issues
and are already being progressed as part of other strategies e.g. as part of a
recycling and waste reduction plan. This governance would not replace these
proposals but would draw from them. In some cases, after evaluation, they
would incorporate and replace the existing policies and associated action
plans such as:

e Havering’s Local Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) - 2003

The London Borough of Havering’s Sustainable Energy Strategy —
December 2006

Havering Fuel Poverty Strategy - 2012

Multi-agency Flood Plan — 2012

Havering Nature Conservation and Biodiversity Strategy — 2014 - 2016
Havering Climate Change Action Plan 2014 - 2017

Havering Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) - 2017

Each plan would be evaluated and decommissioned in line with the decision
by SLT and the discussion at Opportunities Theme Board in February 2020.
Actions will be coordinated and measured in a central policy to deliver
positive climate change outcomes for the local community and contribute to
the national commitment to tackle the causes of climate change.

Set out in Diagram 1 is a draft option for managing the existing council
response to tackling climate change. Taking a programmed approach to
developing actions enables service experts to design responses with their
Cabinet Members and colleagues, applying skills and expertise from their

Page 50



own speciality. It also assigns accountability. The individual programmes are
based on best practice research, applied to Havering priorities and including
the themes of the Cabinet and the Local Plan activity in a planned and
coordinated way. This will ensure that each programme will produce
demonstrable actions and measurable improvements in a coherent way. It
also enables the Council responsibilities to have a strategic fit with local
needs and priorities.

anagement e Qua"ty 4
&\ Plan for - o
4 N | : \ e
,5" business X
\)(;\(\9: 4 opportunities evse,
»\ss\°(\ . & evaluate reg, Wd"o‘
X igital i es,
oty R digital impacts 3 h
0w @eé o q’ons

I\ ‘

%
""/Je __/ ©
Jgua’n ?\ﬁ

\,\a\:ef‘“g Sustaing bilis 4
and gfficiency Po/iCy

Transport
Strategy and
Grant
Investment

SuISNOH

Transpory
JuawaBedud
Auunwwo)
pue
f JuauwNsAAY!

> S S -

%%%"’i Connections Opportunities
.% ”%%o’w Place Communities
‘v o
O i
d n E The Local Plan Ei

Establishing programmes by themes allows Members and Directors to prioritise

6.4 Itis proposed that under each of the above themes a Director/Lead Officer is
appointed to lead in the development by scoping the theme and establishing
clear actions with measurable targets. This would identify and/or incorporate
existing policies, actions associated with other strategies and regional and
national targets. Examples under the themes are set out below:

6.5 Procurement

6.6 oneSource currently delivers procurement and is working on developing a
shared procurement strategy which addresses sustainability and savings.
This plan is officer driven and would benefit from corporate oversight with
simple, measurable outcomes which are corporately communicated and
potentially shared with local businesses and agencies to avoid duplication of
effort.

6.7 Transport

6.8 The Third Local Implementation Plan (LIP3), published March 2019, sets out
how Havering will implement the London Mayor’s Transport Strategy (MTS) at
a local level. It identifies Havering’s long term goals and transport objectives
for the next 20 years. It additionally reflects the transport needs and
aspirations of the people of Havering.

Page 51



6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13.

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

We have published a ‘Strategic Environmental Assessment’ (SEA) of the LIP3
to determine the likely significant environmental effects of the proposed
objectives and initiatives set out therein and to demonstrate how
environmental considerations have been integrated into the Local
Implementation Plan proposed programmes.

Stakeholder and Community

Havering has a tradition of community engagement, such as the Activate
Havering Programme, the Over 50s Forum, walking clubs, Business Forum,
Friends of Parks, and Active Schools. Working in partnership with the
community is a strength which can be built upon. The development of
Community Hubs could have a role in this proposal.

Indeed some of the trusts and organisations in the Borough reflect the interest
in environmental custodianship and Havering also has a wealth of residents
with skills and abilities who want to ‘do their bit’. Councils have a convening
power in the local area with an ability to bring together a range of individuals
and organisations to work on a coherent and consistent approach to the
issues of sustainability and climate change. Havering has previously
harnessed this pool of resources with clean up volunteers, the Over 50s
Forum and a Youth Forum but there are many independent organisations
who would also welcome a cause to work around.

Supporting and involving the local community in these environmental
activities offers many opportunities for local residents, schools, voluntary
organisations et al to attract external funding.

Energy Management

Consumption of traditionally produced electricity has many negative impacts,
including financial cost, depletion of natural resources and degradation and
loss of natural habitats. In addition, the inefficient use of water adversely
impacts on the environment.

Best performing authorities measure progress in utilities management and
share their best practice amongst key partners such as businesses, other
public bodies and local residents. This work is supported, and can be funded
by, London Regional Plans with associated savings accruing to the Council.

Employment and Digital

Developing the skills and knowledge locally could be a key driver for
employment opportunities. With the increasing focus on tackling climate
change and investment from government there will be a skills gap in
analysing climate change activities and delivering capability to reduce
emissions.

As well as projects delivered in the community there will be a digital aspect to
improving performance not least of which is managing and storing data.

Air Quality Action Plan

6.20 The Council has an established Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) which is a

statutory requirement and aligned to the Mayor for London’s London Local Air

Page 52



6.21

6.22

6.23

6.24

6.25

6.26

6.27

6.28

6.29

6.30

Quality Management Framework 2016. The plan is monitored but the actions
and accountabilities would benefit from a refresh and scrutiny.

Waste

Waste reduction and recycling is a key activity in tackling the production of
emissions. Failure to maximise waste reduction and recycling leads to extra
disposal costs for the Council. Havering has some ground-breaking initiatives
using behavioural insights to reduce the production of waste. The
development of actions in this area would need to be aligned with the
Council’s waste contract arrangements, which are currently being reviewed
and would need to take account of a future East London Waste Authority
(ELWA) disposal strategy. Good practice within the Council estate could also
be shared with local businesses or other local public sector agencies.

Housing and Regeneration

In this sector there is a wide scope of activity for reducing emissions at the
same time as incorporating the existing Havering Fuel Poverty Strategy. This
could include measures to improve energy efficiency, in both the Council
stock as well as the private and Registered Social Landlord (RSL) sectors.
This could further be achieved and measured through working with
developers and promoting the grants available to the wider community to
reduce energy use through efficiency.

This theme could identify opportunities, post European Union exit, for training,
enterprise start-ups and apprenticeships which deliver and/or support
sustainable infrastructure and associated technological developments, all of
which are becoming more prevalent.

Business Continuity

Both COVID-19 and climate change demonstrate the need for places and
communities to become more resilient. Central to this is effective partnership
and robust emergency planning protocols. The Council has a convening role
and power in the local community and has demonstrated the ability to bring
together a range of organisations and individuals and to work with them to
develop a coherent response. In light of potential climate change pressures
the existing framework would be a firm foundation on which to develop and
consider opportunities.

Synopsis

It is possible to amend the above themes to accommodate other interests but,
as it stands, these interests could be incorporated within the proposed
themes. Other areas of interest might include public health, children’s
services and parks and open spaces.

The proposed framework would need to be established by lead officers and
naturally lends itself to the scrutiny process of oversight and governance. The
scrutiny function can:

Stress test assumptions

Secure wider buy-in and oversight of progress

Play a formal accountability role

Support local people to engage with the Council and its partners on
these issues

YV VYV

Page 53



» Celebrate progress and promote behaviour change.

6.31 In addition it would enable Cabinet Members to ensure each theme delivered

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

9.1

9.2

their requirements which include:

* Actions with a Havering context and Havering resident benefit

* Measurement of improvement and benefits, “actions - not words”

* Real improvement, not a tick box exercise

* Good news to be shared as exemplars

+ Build on existing policies and good practice in line with Member priorities
* Policy needs to be carefully drafted to avoid unintended consequences

+ Allignment with existing strategies

Consultation

The Council welcomes participation in its work by its citizens. The review of
Council Policy has always been done in partnership with local people,
partners, business and others with a stake in the well-being of the London
Borough of Havering.

It is proposed that the headline Efficiency and Sustainability Policy should be
subject to a consultation exercise.

If Members adopt the proposed framework for implementing the overall policy
this would need to be developed on a themed basis by the appointed Lead
Officer. Citizens and businesses have varying rights and opportunities to be
consulted and to participate, depending on the subject being progressed.

Some of the climate change consultation exercises undertaken nationally
have resulted in participation being hindered by the impenetrable and
complex nature of the matters being considered. It is suggested that the
Overview and Scrutiny Board look at each segment in Diagram 1 (6.3 above)
and invite interested parties to contribute to and participate in the
development of this agenda. This consultation would ensure that those in the
community who wish to share their experience and expertise have an
opportunity to do so.

Financial implications

The key financial implications for the Council from the action plan are still
being considered. If the theme framework is adopted each theme would roll
out their costed actions within existing budgets as they develop or identify
opportunity funding.

Conclusion

As can be seen from Appendices 2 & 3 the Council has a range of disparate
policies and strategies which contribute to the environmental policies. A
review of the individual actions and good news stories shows that the good
work implemented is fragmented. A number of these policies or strategies are
no longer being actively monitored or developed and should be
decommissioned or refreshed and the actions updated.

The lack of oversight across our sustainability actions undermines the
communication of progress and recognition of achievements. This proposal
seeks to address these matters and establish a firm foundation for building on
the Havering heritage.

Page 54



Appendix 1 Environmental Policy: National and regional position

In the UK the Committee on Climate Change (CCC), an independent statutory body
established under the Climate Change Act 2008, advises the UK government on
emissions targets and reports to Parliament on progress. On 25™ June 2019 the
Government adopted a net zero greenhouse gas target. The Government has stated
that emissions should reach net zero across the whole economy by 2050. The CCC
calculates that reaching net zero emissions by 2050 will require an average emissions
reduction of around 3% of 2018 emissions across the economy per annum.

The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 sets out the structure of the local
planning framework for England, including the duty on plan-making to mitigate and
adapt to climate change.

The Neighbourhood Planning Act 2017 strengthens the powers of neighbourhood
plans, but also creates a nhew legal duty on local planning authorities to set out their
strategic priorities. The government has now indicated that these priorities should be
expressed in a strategic plan. This plan is focused on high-level strategic issues set
out in the NPPF, and these include action on climate change.

Local authorities in the UK have a statutory duty to manage local air quality under Part
IV of the Environment Act 1995 from which the London Local Air Quality Management
process derives. Following this Act, a National Air Quality Strategy was published in
1997 (reviewed in 2007) and the Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000 set objectives
for several pollutants.

The Mayor of London has recently introduced the London Local Air Quality
Management (LLAQM) framework 2016. This sets out the statutory process used by
London local authorities to review and improve air quality within their areas. The
Guidance reinforces the central government objectives and states that ‘Proper
participation in the LLAQM system and compliance with the relevant Mayoral advice
and guidance should render statutory intervention by the Mayor unnecessary’.

Page 55



Appendix 2 Index to Environmental Policy Documents

Procuring the Future:
Sustainable
Procurement National
Action Plan

Corporate
Procurement Strategy

2011/14

The Future of
Transport a Network
for 2030: White Paper
2004

The London Plan,
Chapter Six: London’s

Transport

Havering Local
Implementation Plan:
Transport Strategy

Creating Growth,
cutting carbon, making
sustainable transport
happen: White Paper
(2011)

London Mayor’s vision
for cycling

Havering LIP3
Strategic
Environmental
Assessment (SEA)

Voluntary and
Community Sector
Strategic Framework
2019 - 2022

Community Cohesion
Strategy 2018-2022

EU Renewable Energy
Directive (2018/2001)

UK Energy Act (2012)

Havering Fuel Poverty
Strategy 2012

EU Energy
Performance of

2010/31/EU)

Buildings (EU Directive

UK Renewable Energy
Strategy (2009)

The London Borough
of Havering’s
Sustainable Energy
Strategy — December
2006

EU Air Quality
Directive (2008/50/EC)

Air Quality Standards
Regulations (2010)

Clearing London’s Air
— Mayor’s Air Quality
Strategy (2010)

Havering Air Quality
Action Plan 2018

Clean Air Strategy
(2019)

Havering Air Quality
Annual Status Report

Page 56


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/69417/pb11710-procuring-the-future-060607.pdf
https://www3.havering.gov.uk/Documents/Business/Contracts/corporate-procurement-strategy.pdf
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-six-londons-transport
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-six-londons-transport
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/728/havering_local_implementation_plan_transport_strategyhttps:/www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/728/havering_local_implementation_plan_transport_strategy
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/transport/cycling-and-walking/mayors-vision-cycling
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/file/2908/havering_lip3_strategic_environmental_assessment_sea
https://democracy.havering.gov.uk/documents/s36682/190508cabinetvolsectorAppendices.pdf
https://democracy.havering.gov.uk/documents/s33666/Cab%20Appendix%20A%20-%20Community%20Cohesion%20Strategy%20LB%20Sept%202018.pdf
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/en/ALL/?uri=CELEX:32018L2001
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/energy-act
https://www3.havering.gov.uk/Documents/Energy-efficiency/fuel-poverty-strategy.pdf
https://ec.europa.eu/energy/topics/energy-efficiency/energy-efficient-buildings/energy-performance-buildings-directive_en
https://ec.europa.eu/energy/topics/energy-efficiency/energy-efficient-buildings/energy-performance-buildings-directive_en
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-uk-renewable-energy-strategy
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/air/quality/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2010/1001/contents/made
https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Air_Quality_Strategy_v3.pdf
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/507/air_quality_reports
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/clean-air-strategy-2019
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/507/air_quality_reports

EU Waste Framework
Directive

National Planning
Policy Statement 10:

The Mayor’s Waste
Management

The Havering
municipal solid waste

(2008/98/EEC) Planning for Strategies: Municipal management strategy
Sustainable Waste Waste and Business 2006 — 2020
Management Waste
Joint Waste

Development Plan for
the East London

Waste Authority
Boroughs

The Future We Want -
Rio+20 United Nations
Conference on
Sustainable
Development (2012)

National Planning
Policy Framework
2019

All London Green Grid
Supplementary
Planning Guidance
2012

The Havering Local
Plan (2016-31)

Planning Act 2008 —
made provision for the
introduction of the
Community
Infrastructure Levy

Havering Sustainability
Appraisal Scoping
Report — The Havering
Local Plan 2015

Planning (Listed
Buildings and
Conservation Areas
Act) 1990

Havering Local
Development
Framework (LDF)

Housing Strategy —

Social Value Strategy

Havering Emergency
Plan

Climate Change

International /
European / European

National

Regional

Local

Doha amendment to
the Kyoto Protocol on
Climate Change
(2013-20)

Climate Change Act
(2008)

The London Plan,
Chapter Five:
London’s Response to

Havering Climate
Change Action Plan
2014 -2017

Climate Change

UK Climate Change
Risk Assessment
(2012)

Page 57


https://ec.europa.eu/energy/topics/energy-efficiency/energy-efficient-buildings/energy-performance-buildings-directive_en
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-for-sustainable-waste-management-planning-policy-statement-10
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-for-sustainable-waste-management-planning-policy-statement-10
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-for-sustainable-waste-management-planning-policy-statement-10
https://www.london.gov.uk/WHAT-WE-DO/environment/environment-publications/mayors-waste-management-strategies
https://www.london.gov.uk/WHAT-WE-DO/environment/environment-publications/mayors-waste-management-strategies
https://www.london.gov.uk/WHAT-WE-DO/environment/environment-publications/mayors-waste-management-strategies
https://www.london.gov.uk/WHAT-WE-DO/environment/environment-publications/mayors-waste-management-strategies
https://www.havering.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/3944/adopted_joint_waste_dpd.pdf
https://www.havering.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/3944/adopted_joint_waste_dpd.pdf
https://www.havering.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/3944/adopted_joint_waste_dpd.pdf
https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/733FutureWeWant.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-framework--2
https://www.london.gov.uk/file/2390/download?token=k8ya9qQt
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20034/planning/183/planning_policy/6
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2008/29/contents
https://www.havering.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/1926/lbhlp83_local_plan_sustainability_appraisal_scoping_report_2015.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/9/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/9/contents
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20034/planning/183/planning_policy/2
https://democracy.havering.gov.uk/documents/s39205/Social%20Value%20strategy%20-%20Cabinet%20Sept%202019.pdf
https://www.europarl.europa.eu/EPRS/EPRS-AaG-559475-Doha-Agreement-Kyoto-Protocol-FINAL.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2008/27/contents
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-five-londons-response
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-five-londons-response
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/24/climate_change_action_plan
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-climate-change-risk-assessment-government-report

Biodiversity and Geodiversity

International /
European

National

Regional

Local

United Nations
Convention (Ramsar)
on Wetlands of
International /
European Importance
(1971)

Natural Environment
White Paper — The
Natural Choice:
securing the value of
nature (2011)

The London Plan,
Chapter Seven:

London’s Living
Spaces and Places

Havering Nature
Conservation and
Biodiversity Strategy
2014-2016

EU Biodiversity
Strategy for 2030 link
here

and

EU Biodiversity Action
Plan 2030 (annex to
2030 strategy)

National Biodiversity
Strategy: Biodiversity
2020: a strategy for
England’s wildlife and
ecosystem services
(2011)

Local Conservation

Area Management
Plans

EU Habitats Directive
(92/43/EEC)

Natural Environment
and Rural
Communities Act 2006

Tree Management
Strategy 2009 - 2019

EU Birds Directive
(2009/147/EEC)

Countryside and
Rights of Way Act
2000

Environment

International / National Regional Local
European
EU Strategic London Environment Contaminated Land
Environmental Strategy 2018 Inspection Strategy
Assessment Directive 2016
(2001/42/EC)
Green Infrastructure
Strateqy
Water management
International / National Regional Local

European

EU Water Framework

Flood and Water

Thames River Basin

Havering Strategic

Directive (2000/60/EC) | Management Act Management Plan Flood Risk
(2010) 2009 - 2015 Assessment (SFRA)
2017
EU Urban Waste Flood Risk Securing London’s Multi- Agency Flood

Water Directive
(91/271/EEC)

Regulations (2009)

water future: The
Mayor’s water strategy
(2011)

Plan 2012

EU Water Framework
Directive (2000/60/EC)

Thames Estuary 2100
Plan

Emergency Planning
and Business
Continuity Policy

EU Flood Risk
Directive (2007/60/EC)

Major Emergency Plan

Page 58



https://treaties.un.org/Pages/showActionDetails.aspx?objid=0800000280104e4f&clang=_en
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/natural-environment-white-paper-implementation-updates
file://///romford/appdata/Apps/Scripts/Script%20data/LBH%20Popup%20Message/LBH%20Popup%20Message.onhttps:/www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-seven-londons-living-spaces
file://///romford/appdata/Apps/Scripts/Script%20data/LBH%20Popup%20Message/LBH%20Popup%20Message.onhttps:/www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/current-london-plan/london-plan-chapter-seven-londons-living-spaces
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20040/open_spaces/262/countryside_services/2
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/biodiversity/strategy/index_en.htm
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/biodiversity/strategy/index_en.htm
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/air/cleaner_air/https:/www.gov.uk/government/publications/biodiversity-2020-a-strategy-for-england-s-wildlife-and-ecosystem-services
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20034/planning/145/heritage/2
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20034/planning/145/heritage/2
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/legislation/habitatsdirective/index_en.htm
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/16/contents
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/file/3309/tree_strategy_2019
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/legislation/birdsdirective/index_en.htm
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/37/contents
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/eia/sea-legalcontext.htm
https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/london_environment_strategy.pdf
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/216/contaminated_land_inspection
https://havering-consult.objective.co.uk/portal/pp/lp/lp?pointId=s1501681123058
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/29/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/thames-river-basin-district-river-basin-management-plan
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/download/153/strategic_flood_risk_assessment_2017
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2009/3042/contents/made
https://www.london.gov.uk/WHAT-WE-DO/environment/environment-publications/securing-londons-water-future-mayors-water-strategy
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/file/3670/multi-agency_flood_plan
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/water/water-framework/index_en.html
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/thames-estuary-2100-te2100
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/thames-estuary-2100-te2100
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20096/community/508/emergency_planning
https://ec.europa.eu/environment/water/flood_risk/
https://www.havering.gov.uk/downloads/file/2841/what_we_do_in_an_emergency_-_havering_major_emergency_plan

Appendix 3 How local authorities can reduce emissions and manage climate risk

Committee on Climate Change

Low-carbon opportunities and benefits

In this report we have identified important roles for local authorities to reduce emissions
from buildings, transport, waste, power and from their own estate, and in adapting to
climate change impacts:

* Buildings

There is scope for local authorities to contribute to residential and non-residential
sector emissions reductions through programmes to improve energy efficiency and
investment in district heating. The key lever will be the Green Deal. The national
potential for emissions reduction from buildings is 30% in 2020 relative to 2010.

» Transport

Local authorities can help reduce surface transport emissions through promoting
sustainable travel and ensuring that new developments are designed to reduce
transport emissions. Local authorities can also play an important role in facilitating
uptake of low-carbon vehicles, for example through installing charging infrastructure.
Transport emissions can be reduced 20% relative to 2010 levels by 2020.

* Waste

Strong national policies in the form of the landfill tax have driven waste emissions
down 70% relative to 1990 levels. Local authorities have an important role to play in
contributing to further emissions reductions through providing for increased recycling
and separate collection of food waste, as well as promoting waste to energy
schemes. Waste emissions could be reduced to a level in 2020 that is 20% below
2010 levels.

* Power

There is an opportunity for local authorities to support power sector decarbonisation
through the granting of planning approval to onshore wind generation projects. A
significant proportion of onshore wind projects required to meet 2020 renewable
energy targets and carbon budgets are likely to go through local planning
processes. It will be important that future planning decisions at the local level
objectively balance national priorities with local impacts.

« Own estate

Reducing local authority own estate emissions is important in the context of carbon
budgets, both directly and to underpin the wider leadership role of local authorities
reducing emissions. Opportunities exist in the councils’ own buildings, street lighting,
transport and procurement.

» Adaptation
Local authorities have a role in preparing for climate change, using planning and
other policy levers to ensure that buildings and infrastructure are resilient to

increased risk of flooding and heat stress, natural resources are managed to
increase ecological resilience, and emergency plans are in place.

Page 59



APPENDIX 4 Extract from London Councils Transport and Environment
Committee (TEC) London-wide programmes

On 13 November 2019, LEDNet and TEC met together at Westminster City Hall to
discuss six major programmes of pan-London climate action, designed as collaborative
programmes that can effectively support areas of emissions reductions that will be
integral to the achievement of every borough’s targets. In a joint statement from the
meeting, formally agreed at TEC and LEDNet meetings in December, the two groups
agreed to “act ambitiously to meet the climate challenge that the science sets out, and
find political and practical solutions to delivering carbon reductions that also secure the
wellbeing of Londoners,” and set out agreed principles for climate governance, citizen
engagement and resourcing. The statement also committed to “prioritise and support”
the delivery of the six major programmes, by “pooling our experience, expertise and
resources and working together collaboratively.”

The six programmes are:

1. Retrofit London: Retrofit all domestic and non-domestic buildings to an
average level of EPC B. Programme timescale: 2020 — 2030.

2. Low-carbon development: Secure low carbon buildings and infrastructure via
borough planning. Programme timescale: 2020 — 2022.

3. Halve petrol and diesel road journeys: Halve road journeys made by petrol
and diesel via combined measures that can restrict polluting journeys and
incentivise sustainable and active travel options. Programme timescale: 2020 —
2030.

4. Renewable power for London: Secure 100% renewable energy for London’s
public sector now and in the future. Programme timescale: 2020 — 2030.

5. Reduce consumption emissions: Reduce consumption emissions by two
thirds, focusing on food, clothing, electronics and aviation. Programme
timescale: 2020 — 2030.

6. Build the green economy: Develop London’s low carbon sector and green our
broader economy. Programme timescale: 2020 — 2030.

National advocacy

Ambitious commitments from local authorities in London and around the country will
require significant support from the government. We will be developing and advocating
a set of key asks with partners in local government and beyond, including in the run up
to the Climate Change COP in Glasgow, later this year. These may include issues such
as support for renewable energy infrastructure and electric vehicles, financing and
support for retrofitting energy efficiency measures in homes and offices, and support
for decarbonisation of the transport system.

Page 60



APPENDIX 5 HAVERING SUSTAINABILITY MAP

Tree
maintenance

Walking
and cycling
routes

Air quality
project
No idling
around
schools

EV charging
Stars EE
children
transport
initiative

Sustainable
travel

the Romford

Smarter

street lights Solar BP

installation

Energy
Infrastructure

Sustainable

Greening
Ring Road

Carbon

reduction

Sustainable

tourism

Green flags

The identified initiatives and actions

that are currently happening

AN

towns and

cities

organisations

London
Innovation
Gateway

Community

Awareness

HAVERING

COUNCIL

Waste
Management

Building

Flood Sustainability

Resilience Resource

Quality

No gas
appliances
in new
Havering homes by
Quality 2025
Review
Panel

Opening up
the River
Rom

Behavioural

Ground
heating
upgrades

sustainable
regeneration

Keep Britain
tidy

minimisation

Volunteer
change

Public
health -
plastic
bottle

initiative

Mind-
mental

health

Recycling

and waste
reduction
workshops

Waste

Online
cooking
classes

insight

Behavioural

Online
approach

Local plan

Composting
campaign

Love food
hate waste
sessions




APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Exec Summary.

CLARASYS




€9 abed

APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

What have we done?

Research

Our research centered on key
obligations, the
characteristics of Havering,
best practice and trends

Benchmarking

We conducted a more specific
benchmarking exercise across
20 similar local government
organisations, including those
with similar characteristics
and exemplars

Interviews

We conducted 15 focus
interviews with council
workers from all areas of the
council

| CLARASYS |

Workshops

We held a workshop to
verify our findings, to
serve as the start of a
potential forum for
sustainability and to agree
next steps



79 abed

Q000

APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

What have we found?

Sustainability is happening

Benefits are being realised

There is no clear vision or objectives
to align to

There is widespread buy in for
sustainability but no shared tracking

There is no coherent public, business

and volunteers awareness approach

| CLARASYS |



G9 abed

APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Why is sustainability important in Havering | CLARASYS |
Return on
Investment Attractiveness

There is strong evidence for
the return on sustainability
investments

Havering will become a more
attractive place to live and
work

Future Savings Incentives

Savings on healthcare
from better health
outcomes and
community resilience

Sustainability incentives
such as grants and
opportunity funding will
continue to increase

Trends

Risk mitigation

Sustainability will enable risk
assessment and mitigation

The trend towards
sustainability will continue to
build momentum



APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Why is this important? | CLARASYS |

99 abed

Social, environmental and economic benefits result from
sustainability

Sustainability isn’t just a nice to have, it comes with strong returns
on investment

Sustainability will ensure Havering remains an attractive place to
live and work

The trend towards sustainability is gaining momentum as more
institutions and business realise the benefits

Sustainability does not require a complete overhaul of how an
organisation operates



APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

What needs to happen | CLARASYS |

Stakeholder

Vision, approach Performance

/9 abed

& objectives

©

Defining a vision

tracking

.
hls

(e

Agree

partnerships

QR

Partnering with

Performance prioritisation A set forum and .
and objectives management is and start with roles will ensure business,
will ensure - volunteer groups
critical for the least accountability a and the public is
alignment o) monitoring investment for continuity .
the council critical

the most return

Communications



APPENDIX 6 CLARASYS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

How you could start? [ CLARASYS |

Engage those involved in sustainability to define and share a vision, approach

o and a set of objectives
5 v Clarify the current sustainability workstreams and roadmap ahead
Q
«Q
@
&
v Define and agree how performance will be managed

v Prioritised action - small actions can lead to big results



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 CRM - GARDEN GREEN WASTE DISCOVERY- SHOW & TELL
	6 QUARTER 2 3030/21 - PERFORMANCE INFORMATION
	Environments OSC Presentation Q2 2020-21

	7 AIR QUALITY - ACTION PLAN
	8 UPDATE ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND CLIMATE CHANGE REVIEW
	Final Climate Change Report OVS 5.11(tc) (002)


